
 

 
 

To:   Pipeline to Permit Committee    
 

From:  Nick Anastasopoulos, Chief Building Official 
  

Cc:   Samantha Yew, City Clerk 
 

Date:   November 21, 2024 
  
Re:   PP-27-24 Resubmission of Building Permits – Additional Data  

 
 

 
Purpose: 
 
This memo will serve to provide members of the Pipeline to Permit Committee with the 
additional building permit resubmission data, attached as Appendix A. 
 
The additional data expands on the resubmission examples presented to the Pipeline to 
Permit Committee in building department report (BB-05-24) on November 7th with the 
focus on the following: 
 

 Review time averages for resubmissions 
o Allocation of time attributed to the Building Department  

 Response time averages for resubmissions 
o Allocation of time attributed to the building permit applicant  

 Rate of building permit resubmissions 

 Breakdown in relation to building permit categories 
 
 
If there any questions, please connect with me.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Nick Anastasopoulos 
Chief Building Official 
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